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From: Jamie Dye [stoughton@stecommunications.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 11:.07 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Business/Mailing address

Please change my business and location address from:

Stoughton Accounting, Inc. Document #P02000043445
1488 Seminola Blvd. -
Casselberry, FL 32707

New address:

Jamie Dye

Stoughten Accounting, Inc.
260 Clermont Road

Lake Mary, FL 32746
407-324-9056
jdye2@cfl.rr.com

Thank you.

Jamie Dye

Stoughton Accounting, Inc.
407-695-4233 phone
407-695-1880 fax

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Please nole that any U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or {ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

PRIVACY NOTICE: This message contains privileged and/or confidential information, some of which

may be legally privileged and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this information along with any
attachments as it is prohibited and unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the

sender immediately. Thank you.
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